From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 9/26/2011 5:22:49 PM

Subject: RE: are you guys saying anything about this
Attachments: image001.gif

Right, they are confusing it. Note that the first document they posted on their website makes clear that this is separate
from FF.

From: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 4:51 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: FW: are you guys saying anything about this

They’re confusing this w. F and F, no? (Steve, realize this is what you meant but would be good to dispute this.)

From: Carrie Johnson [mailto:CJohnson2@npr.org]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Subject: are you guys saying anything about this

http://www .foxnews.com/politics/2011/09/26/us-government-bought-and-sold-weapons-during-fast-and-furious-documents-show/

| Carrie Johnson | Justice Correspondent | cjohnson2@npr.org | 202.513.2
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Carrie Johnson is now tweeting @ johnson_carrie
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